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January 5th, 19..2. 

Mr, J . C. S, Moore, 
c/o Kenville Gold Mines Ltd., 
P. 0. Box 390, 
Koloon, B. C. 

Dear Jack: 

In checking into the Iva Fern Group, I have d i f f i c u l t y 
in determining where the workings and outcrops are located on 
the group. I f the main workings are on the Iva Fern and Standard 
we should t i e Morris up right away, as I note from the enclosed 
sketch vfcich I made that i t would appear that the Black Cap is 
a small claim within the group and the Excelsior i s far down1 on. 
the end. Perhaps from Morris and Mulhollarid could bo found out 
where the workings are. It might be satisfactory to t i e up 
Morris and we would then have the major pert of the group at 
least. I wonder i f you could see Morris or Hulholland and find 
out just where the workings are and send he down a sketch. The 
Ivaand Fern were to go up for tax sale this year and Morris 
apparently paid juut enough to keep them out of i t . I would be 
pleased to have the location of the workings as soon as possible. 

In looking up these claims I notice a tremendous amount 
of staking has taken place on Burnett Mountain a mile or so away, 
and there are three groups staked called the Shar/rock, Pass and 
Paddy. I wonder who hes been in the area doing this? 

Juat from the location of the claims I would say that 
Morris holds the key to the situation. u 

The'Mines office here has no record of leaver having 
t i t l e to the Excelsior or the Black Cap. This might be worth a 
further check in Kelson, either the information sent to the 
Vancouver o f f i s is wrong, or these claims may not be in Weaver's 
name. -

Yours very truly, 

FC:Vjc 
End. 

F. C. BUCKLATD. 


